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Graham Judge

From: Arif Chohan <Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 11:32 AM
To: Graham Judge
Subject: RE: Request Gateway Determination - PP YVLEP2013 Housekeeping Amendment 

2018

Graham, 
 
Just a brief about the amendments to the PP - housekeeping Amendment as follow: 
 
The Item 1, Item 13 and Item 14 in the initial PP are removed from the amended PP (sent you earlier).  
 
Item 1 was related to the amendment to the YV LGA boundary (we will do s3.22 previous s73A)  
 
Item 13 & 14 were related to the Bango Nature Reserve, and due to discrepancy in the ownership and other 
information we have taken it out for the time being.  
 
In addition, I have double checked all the property description Lot & DP, consistency. Inconsistency of Minister’s 
Direction 9.1 and have attached the letters from state agencies to support some amendment.  
 
Hope this will be helpful. 
 
Regards, 
 
Arif 
 
Arif Chohan | Strategic Planner | Yass Valley Council 
Phone: +61 (0)2 6226 9219 | Email: Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au 
Website: yassvalley.nsw.gov.au 
 

 
 

From: Arif Chohan  
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 11:03 AM 
To: 'Graham Judge' <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request Gateway Determination - PP YVLEP2013 Housekeeping Amendment 2018 
 
Good morning Graham, 
 
I have finalised the amendments to the PP for Housekeeping Amendment to the YVLEP 2013. 
 
Was waiting for you to come back from your break. Please find attached the revised PP for your brief review, once 
you are happy with it. I will send it with a formal response. So this could be placed on DPE LEP tracking web page.   
 
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
 

 
 

From: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 10:32 AM 
To: Arif Chohan <Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request Gateway Determination - PP YVLEP2013 Housekeeping Amendment 2018 
 
Arif, 
How is Council progressing with the PP in response to my preliminary review? 
 
Graham Judge 
DPE 
6229 7906 
 

From: Arif Chohan [mailto:Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 10:36 AM 
To: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request Gateway Determination - PP YVLEP2013 Housekeeping Amendment 2018 
 
Hi Graham, 
 
As you suggested, I have sent you an invite to discuss Sutton and housekeeping planning proposals.  
 
Can you please advise how to contact you when I will reach in the building foyer/reception. 
 
Thanks, 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 9:12 AM 
To: Arif Chohan <Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Request Gateway Determination - PP YVLEP2013 Housekeeping Amendment 2018 
 
 
 

From: Graham Judge  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 8:52 AM 
To: 'Arif Chohan' <Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request Gateway Determination - PP YVLEP2013 Housekeeping Amendment 2018 
 



3

Arif, 
I have a meeting on at 10.00am Thursday so now suggest 2pm Thursday. 
 
Graham Judge 
 
Arif, 
Thursday would now suit me. We can make it 10.00 am. 
 
Graham Judge 
 

From: Arif Chohan [mailto:Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 10:01 AM 
To: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request Gateway Determination - PP YVLEP2013 Housekeeping Amendment 2018 
 
What time will suite you Graham.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 8:58 AM 
To: Arif Chohan <Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Liz Makin <Liz.Makin@yass.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request Gateway Determination - PP YVLEP2013 Housekeeping Amendment 2018 
 
Arif, 
I will not be in the office on Monday but will be available on Tuesday. 
 
Graham J 
 

From: Arif Chohan [mailto:Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 5:12 PM 
To: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Luke Musgrave <Luke.Musgrave@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request Gateway Determination - PP YVLEP2013 Housekeeping Amendment 2018 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Graham, 
 
Thank you for reviewing the proposals quickly and for the detail feedback. 
 
Given, the comments relates to a number of matters/items, I was thinking to come an meet you in your office to go 
through the amendments one by one and discuss them further. 
 
I have my RDO tomorrow but returning on Monday. Please let me know a date and time that suite you to meet. 
Accordingly, I will send you an invite upon your response.  
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Thanks in advance.  
 
Regards 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 2:26 PM 
To: Arif Chohan <Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Luke Musgrave <Luke.Musgrave@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request Gateway Determination - PP YVLEP2013 Housekeeping Amendment 2018 
 
Arif, 
My comments on the planning proposal area attached. 
 
Please contact me if you wish to discuss further. 
 
Graham Judge 
DPE 
Queanbeyan 
6229 7906 
 

From: Arif Chohan [mailto:Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 11:25 AM 
To: DPE PSVC Wollongong Mailbox <wollongong@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Cc: Graham Judge <Graham.Judge@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: Request Gateway Determination - PP YVLEP2013 Housekeeping Amendment 2018 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please find attached a request for Gateway Determination for Planning Proposal - YVLEP2013 Housekeeping 
Amendment 2018 together with the Director’s Report to Council, minutes of Council meeting that include Council’s 
resolution and the Draft Planning Proposal. 
 
Should you require further information or wish to clarify something please feel free to contact me.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Arif 
 
Arif Chohan | Strategic Planner | Yass Valley Council 
Phone: +61 (0)2 6226 9219 | Email: Arif.Chohan@yass.nsw.gov.au 
Website: yassvalley.nsw.gov.au 
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